

PATRIK KRIVANEK

www.patrikkrivanek.com

www.imdb.com/name/nm8339818

www.linkedin.com/in/patrikkrivanek

CONTACT

A.: London (UK) | HA3

T.: +44 (0) 7762 898471

E.: patrikkrivanek@ephorpics.com

LANGUAGES

English

Czech

NATIONALITY

Czech

AWARDS

WINNER - Oxford International Short Film

Festival (2020, Oxford, UK)

WINNER - Film Only Film Festival (2020,

London, UK)

WINNER - Couch Film Festival (2019,

Toronto, Canada)

WINNER - Florence Film Awards (2019,

Florence, IT)

WINNER – Short Film Factory (2019,

Bucharest, Romania)

WINNER – SHORT to the POINT (2019,

Bucharest, Romania)

WINNER - The Film Club (2019, Tel Aviv,

Israel)

WINNER - Kosice International Film Festival

(2019 + 2020, Kosice, SK)

WINNER - Cardiff International Film Festival

(2018, Cardiff)

WINNER - Golden Dragonfly International

Short Film Festival (2016, Santo Domingo, DO)

WINNER (Recognition of excellence in

screenwriting) NRFF - New Renaissance Film

Festival (2018, London, UK)

WINNER - Carmarthen Bay Film Festival (2017,

Llanelli, UK)

WINNER OF AUDIENCE AWARD - 48 Hour

Film Project (2015, Prague, CZ)

100 + NOMINATIONS

An Award-Winning Czech Film Director, Producer, and Writer with experience in many feature/short films and high-end TV commercials. Films I scripted, directed or produced have been screened in cinemas and film festivals all around the world. I am known for creative visual storytelling with an excellent eye for detail and excellent working with actors. I have a deep passion for film, and great knowledge of all stages of film production.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Filmmaker, Worldwide | 2013 – present

Director, Writer, Producer and 1st/2nd AD (over 30 credits: more information on LinkedIn)

HOLIDAY FILMS s.r.o. | CZ, SK, PL, USA, Japan, India, Nepal | 2019 – present

Feature film “**Two Words as the Key**” - Executive Producer (budget: \$2,5 mio)

Ephor Pictures, London, United Kingdom | January 2019 – present

CEO, Producer, Film & TV Commercial Director

UWSU Film Society, London, United Kingdom | June 2018 – March 2019

Vice President + Festival Director, Juror **Westminster Film Festival** (WFF)

Thames TV (FremantleMedia UK), London, United Kingdom | Oct 2016 + Oct 2017

Production Assistant - **Britain's Got Talent** Series 11 & 12 – Cardiff

TNT Express Worldwide spol. s.r.o., Prague, Czech Republic | May 2010 → Jun 2016

Time Critical Coordinator – urgent and priority shipments

Providing time critical transportation (air charter, hand carry, etc.) for the major account customers (Apple, HP, Sony...). Area of responsibility: 2,2 mio-3,7 mio EUR p.a.

EDUCATION

University of Westminster (Westminster Film School), London, Great Britain

Period: 2018 – 2020

Course: Film BA Hons

- Directing & Advanced Screenwriting for fiction

Film & TV School Wales | University of South Wales, Cardiff, Great Britain

Period: 2016 - 2018

Course: Film BA Hons | Diploma of Higher Education in Film

- Directing & Screenwriting for fiction

Film directing courses IFF FEBIOFEST Prague

- 2015, Tutors: Eran Riklis (IL), Anders Rune (SE)
- 2016, Tutors: Marko Skop (SK), Jordi Niubo (CZE), Petr Vaclav (CZE)

Directing and film course study, Prague/2015, FAMU (Studio s.r.o.)

- Tutor: MgA Filip Apostolski (MK/CZE)

FWT (Film Workshop Telc), Telc/2015 + 2016, ARTS&FILM Festival Telc

- Tutor: Dan Svatek (CZE), ARTS&FILM Festival Telc

MEMBERSHIPS & CERTIFICATIONS

- BAFTA Cymru (Wales), Royal Television Society, BECTU and BFI member
- First Aid at Work certificate (for Film)
- Driving Licence

OTHER SKILLS & ABILITIES

Proven track of: excellent organizational skills, negotiations, business management, excellent communication with people, flexibility, agility, accuracy, resistance to stress, visually focused, perfectionism, willingness to learn new things. PC; MS Office 365 (Outlook, Excel, Word, PowerPoint). Editing: (Movie Magic, Editing: Avid Media Composer, Adobe Premiere Pro, DaVinci Resolve, FinalCut PRO

INTERESTS

Film, film-making, photography, traveling, interest on general affairs, politics, charity, self-education